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From: Jim Millard
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: Andrew Keim; Erik Allain (Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); Erik Madsen; Trevor Myers; Allan Knight; Jennifer St.


Paul Butler; "Q07L3C.001@qia.ca" (Q07L3C.001@qia.ca)
Subject: RE: Mary River Project - NWB Licence No. 8BC-MRY1314
Date: Sunday, June 02, 2013 7:31:59 AM
Attachments: H349000-4134-10-035-0001.pdf


Hi Phyllis,
 
We are transmitting two drawings for construction (in two e-mails) which were recently completed
by Hatch and signed/stamped by a Professional Engineer registered in Nunavut as required under
Part E, Item 4 of the NWB Licence No. 8BC-MRY1314.   These drawings include the site preparation
works at the Mine site, specifically:
 
•             Drawing H349000-4134-10-035-0001 Mine Site – Accommodation Camp – Earthworks and
Drainage – Plan
•             Drawing H349000-4134010-035-0002 Mine Site – Accommodation Camp – Earthworks and
Drainage – Sections
 
The location of the Mine Site camp accommodation pad has been revised from the submission of
the drawings for the Type B permit application (of 11 March, 2013, drawing H349000-4134-10-015-
0001 rev A) due to the presence of unstable geotechnical conditions (ground ice) at the original
location.  The accommodation camp pad
was relocated to a geotechnically more stable area straddling the existing Tote Road, east of
Sheardown Lake.  Please note that this is not an expansion of the proposed facilities; it is simply a
relocation.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions, comments, or
require any clarification.
 
This transmission is also copied to QIA under Section 6.01 of Commercial Lease No. QI0C3001.
 
Kind regards,
Jim
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